THIS IS AN INFORMATION PAPER:
TO: 

Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:  
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE: 

November 1, 2023
SUBJECT:
New Child Nutrition Facility
DISCUSSION:
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Hardin County Child Nutrition Project
October 30, 2023
BASE BID

DIVO  GENERALCONDITIONS 487,348.00
DIVI  GENERALREQUIREMENTS 260,972.00

DIV2  EXISTING CONDITIONS -
DIV3  CONCRETE 906,777.00
DIV4  MASONRY 178,029.00
DIVS  METALS 675,547.00
DIV6  CARPENTRY 341,922.00
DIV7  THERMALPROTECTION 713,733.00
DIV8  DOORS AND HARDWARE 53,777.00
DIV9  FINISHES 450,605.00
DIV10  SPECIALTIES 146,757.00
DIV1l  EQUIPMENT 43,365.00

DIV12  FURNISHINGS .
DIV13  SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION -
DIV14  CONVEYING EQUIPMENT -
DIV21  FIRE SURPRESSION 85,395.00
DV22  PLUMBING 1,844,225.00
DIV23  HEATING, VENTILATING, AND AIR -
DIV25  INTEGRATED AUTOMATION -
DIV26  ELECTRICAL 1,030,292.00
DIV27  COMMUNICATIONS -
DIV28  ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND SECURITY -

DIV31  EARTHWORK 801,000.00
DIV32  EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS 33,300.00
OV33  UTILTES 151,000.00

ST COST SUBTOTAL 8,204,044
FEE 409,840

T TOTALBASE BID 8,613,884




